KWAME NKRUMAH UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI



RECORDER

Published by Authority

No. 546 Jan - Mar 2024 Vol. 59 No. 2

STAFF CHANGES

CONTENTS

PROMOTIONS	1
APPOINTMENTS	3
PART-TIME APPOINTMENTS	3
TEMPORARY HEADSHIP APPOINTMENT	5
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS	5
CHANGES IN SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS- REGISTRAR'S OFFICES	5
TRANSFERS	5
UPGRADING	7
POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACTS	8
CONTRACT APPOINTMENTS	8
SUSPENSION OF SALARY	8
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT	9
RESIGNATIONS	9
REDESIGNATIONS	9
VACATION OF POSTS	9
RESUMPTION OF DUTY	
FROM STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY	10
GRANT OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	10
GRANT OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE	10
EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE	10
RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM LEAVE OF ABSENCE	11

EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	11
RESUMPTION OF DUTY	
FROM STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	11
GRANT OF SABBATICAL LEAVE	11
RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM SABBATICAL LEAVE	11
RESUMPTION OF DUTY	
FROM POST-SABBATICAL LEAVE	11
WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION	
FOR SABBATICAL LEAVE	12
GRANT OF MATERNITY LEAVE	12
UPDATE OF RECORDS	12
HALL FELLOWSHIPS	14
CHANGE OF NAMES	14
REGISTRATION OF SPOUSES	15
DISSOLUTION AND/OR REGISTRATION OF MARRIAGES	17

PROMOTIONS

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Prof. Ebenezer Kofi Howard	Industrial Art	Professor	01/08/22
Prof. Christian Koranteng	Architecture	Professor	01/08/22
Prof. De-Graft Owusu-Manu	CTM	Professor	01/08/22
Prof. Emmanuel Acheampong	S&FM	Professor	01/08/22
Prof. Fred Nimoh	AEA&E	Professor	01/08/22
Prof. Alexander Kofi Anning	TAB	Professor	01/08/22
Prof. Adam Gyedu	Surgery	Professor	01/08/22
Dr. Mohammed Abdul-Kabir	O&VS	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. John Kenneth Mensah	Chemistry	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Emmanuel Quansah	M&CS	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Foster Frempong	G&RD	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. (Mrs.) Felicity Asiedu-Appiah	HR&OD	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Hannah Vivian Osei	HR&OD	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/23
Dr. (Mrs.) Linda Aurelia Ofori	TAB	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. James Oppong-Kyekyeku	Pharm. Chem.	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Priscilla Kolibea Mante	Pharmacology	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. (Mrs.) Gyikua Plange-Rhule	Child Health	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/21
Dr. Emmanuel Gikunoo	Materials Eng.	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Emmanuel W. Ramde	Mechanical Eng.	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Kwadwo Mensah-Darkwa	Materials Eng.	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/23
Dr. (Mrs.) Mavis Osei	EIST	Assoc. Prof.	01/08/22
Dr. Philemon A. Amooba	E&CCN	Snr. Lecturer	01/08/23
Dr. Nadia N.D. Tagoe	Registrar	SAR	01/08/22
Ms. Judith Nana Agyeman-Prempeh	URO	CAA	01/01/24
Mr. Alex A. Akeale Weyeamo-Kubati	DoSA	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Ekua Asibuaba-Yartey	DoSA	CAA	01/01/24
Mr. Arnold Ato Afedzi	VC's Office	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Mercy Adubea	University Hall	CAA	01/01/24
Mrs. Patricia K. Antwi-Donkor	Dean's Off. (Law)	CAA	01/01/24

Mrs. Lucy Appiagyei Afriyie	TCC	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Alice Opoku	Provost's Off. CANR	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Lydia Ahiavor	Clin Microb.	CAA	01/01/24
Mrs. Rose Okine	WST	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Vivian Awunyo	Dean's Off. (SPH)	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Gloria Yeboah Boateng	Provost's Off. (CHS)	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Charlotte Akankpenkum	Dean's Off. (KSMD)	CAA	01/01/24
Ms. Ruth Linda Agyeman	S&AS.	CAA	01/01/24
Mr. Alhassan Ibrahim	Basic Schools	PAA	01/01/24
Mrs. Mary Kuntworbe	Herbal Medicine	PAA	01/01/24
Mr. Paul Terkpenor Kpabi	Dean's Off. (FSS)	PAA	01/01/24
Mrs. Martha Karikari	Basic Schools	SAA	01/01/24
Mrs. Charlotte A. Smith	Mathematics	SAA	01/01/24
Mr. Benjamin Owusu Akyiaw	EQU	PHS	01/01/24
Mr. Eric Soku	Mechanical. Eng.	Snr. Technician	01/01/24
Mr. Emmanuel K. Nyanor	Mechanical Eng.	Snr. Technician	01/01/24
Mr. Jeremiah Ofori	FAHS Library	Snr. Lib. Asst	01/01/24
Mr. Asaph Tei Corletey	Library	Snr. Lib. Asst	01/01/24
Ms. Abigail Boadu	Law Library	Snr. Lib. Asst	01/01/24
Ms. Constance Aboagyewaah	Library	Snr. Lib. Asst	01/01/24
Mr. Alfred Owusu Osei	Library	Snr. Lib. Asst	01/01/24
Ms. Joana Larbi	Library	Snr. Lib. Asst	01/01/24
Mr. Prince Mensah	FPU	Snr. FPO	01/01/24
Mr. Jacob Nsobila Akolgo	USS	SSO	01/01/24
Mr. Samuel Adegah	USS	SSO	01/01/24
Mr. Edward Okyere-Senyah	USS	SSO	01/01/24
Mr. Samuel Forson	USS	SSO	01/01/24
Ms. Esther Mensah	USS	SSO	01/01/24
Mr. Cletus Minaab Sapak	USS	SO	01/01/24
Mr. Gordon Kwabena Karikari	Maintenance	Technician	01/01/24
Ms. Angela Amoako	Library	Lib. Asst.	01/01/24
Ms. Eyram Dede Dogbatse	Hospital	DSA	01/01/24

Mr. Sampson Yaw Opoku	Provost's Off. (CoE)	ATO	01/01/24
Mr. Kwame Yamoah	Finance Office	ATO	01/01/24
Mr. Harry Quansah	CeCASt	Works Supt.	01/01/24
Ms. Stella Bempah	Basic Schools	Health Supt.	01/01/24

APPOINTMENTS

Name	Department	Position	Date/Period
Prof. Alexander O. Acheampong	O&MS	Acting Dean	01/03/24
Dr. Isaac Mensah Bonsu	P&SS	Lecturer	01/12/23
Dr. Pauline Boachie-Ansah	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23
Dr. Isaac Adjei Mensah	Physics	Lecturer	01/09/21
Dr. Bernard K. Amoah	Geological Eng.	Lecturer	01/01/24
Dr. Riverson Oppong	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Benedict Nortey	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Derrick E.K. Klutsey	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Ato K. Aidoo	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Albert Osei	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. James Allotey-Okai	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Ebenezer Amoah-Kyei	Petroleum Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Eugene O. Danquah	Mechanical Eng.	Visiting Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Lt. Com. Labo Rabiu	Petroleum Eng.	VTI	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Samuel K.A. Dekyem	Petroleum Eng.	VTI	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Edem D. Teye	Petroleum Eng.	VTI	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Atta B. Kodom Jnr	NER	Gen. Manager	04/01/24

PART-TIME APPOINTMENTS

Name	Department	Position	Period
Prof. Kwame O. Agyemang	Lang.& Comm. Sci.	Assoc. Prof.	01/11/23-31/10/24
Prof. Ebenezer Bonyah	Mathematics	Assoc. Prof	01/11/23/31/10/24
Prof. Johannes A. M. Awudza	Chemistry	Assoc. Prof	01/11/23-31/10/24
Prof. Olufemi O. Faleke	Public Health	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24

Dr. Paa Kwasi Baidoo	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Kwabena Nsiah-Siawu	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. John Boakye Addae Jnr.	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Esther White	Publishing Studies	Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Dr. Alfred Nyarko	Adult Oral Health	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Aua Ntoaduro	HP&E	Lecturer	01/01/23-31/10/23
Dr. Victor K. Acheamfour	CTM	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Kwaku B. Ampofo	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Boutros Farhat	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Collins Afriyie	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Christian L. Coompson	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Esi Botchway	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Marie Fosua B. Wood	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Gilbert Obeng	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Samuel Gyasi Brenu	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Francis A. Yamoah	Surgery	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Ellen Sam	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Kate Coleman-Sarfo	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Geraldine A. Okyere	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Abena B. A. Bediako	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Dr. Samantha Hollingworth	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mrs. Candy Boakye- Agyeman	Lang.& Comm. Sci.	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Derrick A. Boateng	Industrial Art	Lecturer	01/01/24-31/10/24
Mr. Samuel Owusu	Pharmacy Practice	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Albert Kwame Kwaw	Geological Eng.	Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mrs. Maame E. Ansah	Pharmacy Practice	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Daniel Afrifa	P&SS	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/23-31/10/24
Mr. Donald Amrago	TCC	Research Fellow	01/01/24-31/10/24

TEMPORARY HEADSHIP APPOINTMENT

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Dr. (Mrs.) Renee A.S Morhe	Commercial Law	Head	01/01/24

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Duke Agyemang Fredua	Procurement Off.	Director	01/01/24
Mrs. Rita Oduro Kuffour	Registrar's Offices	JAR	04/01/24
Mrs. Charlotte O. Boateng	Registrar's Offices	JAR	04/01/24

CHANGES IN SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS-REGISTRAR'S OFFICES

In line with efforts at re-scheduling officers in higher administrative positions to afford them the opportunity to broaden their understanding and knowledge of the functions of the Registrar's Offices, the following staff have been transferred:

Name	From	То	Effective Date
Ms. Senita Osei Badu	QAPO	N&M	16/01/24
Mr. Charles Owusu-Antwi	SGS	IDL	16/01/24
Mr. Abraham Adusei	IDL	QAPO	16/01/24
Mr. Isaac Dwira Jnr	UITS	SGS	16/01/24
Mrs. Charlotte O. Boateng	Anatomy	QAPO	16/01/24
Mrs. Rita Oduro-Kuffour	Library	UITS	16/01/24

TRANSFERS

Name	From	То	Effective Date
Prof. Gabriel Eshun	G&RD	H&TS	01/11/23
Prof. Foster Frimpong	G&RD	H&TS	01/11/23
Dr. Edward Addo	G&RD	H&TS	01/11/23
Dr. (Mrs.) Vida Commey	HR&OD	H&TS	01/11/23

Dr. Benjamin A. Osei	HR&OD	H&TS	01/11/23
Rev. Isaac Kofi Adu	NER	CoHSS	04/03/24
Mrs. Priscilla R.	HR&OD	H&TS	01/11/23
Osae-Akonnor	TINGOD	11013	01/11/23
Ms. Gloria O. Sarpong	HR&OD	H&TS	01/11/23
Mr. Hamidu Mamudu	HR&OD	H&TS	01/11/23
Ms. Monica Boateng	HR&OD	H&TS	01/11/23
Mrs. Adwoa N. Amankwah	Independence Hall	CANR	15/01/24
Ms. Gloria Opoku Birago	CABE	Independence Hall	15/01/24
Mr. Emmanuel Boakye-Asante	HR&OD	Prot. Chaplaincy	12/02/24
Mrs. Antoinette Adjimah	Cath. Chaplaincy	Nursing	12/02/24
Ms. Grace Appiah	Planning	Graduate Studies	12/02/24
Ms. Vida G. Yeboah	Social Sciences	Acct. & Finance	12/02/24
Mr. Maxwell Baffoe-Bonnie	Maintenance	Environmental Sci.	12/02/24
Mrs. Jemima Abena Tei	SGS	Planning	12/02/24
Mrs. Rose Okine	Allied Health Sci.	WS&T	12/02/24
Mr. Charles Kafui Ankah	Prot. Chaplaincy	HR&OD	12/02/24
Mrs. Eunice Addo-Danso	Pathology	Agriculture	12/02/24
Mr. Emmanuel Koranteng	P&PS	Unity Hall	12/02/24
Ms. Agatha Afua Addo	Registrar's Offices	Finance Office	12/02/24
Ms. Diana Armstrong	Finance Office	P&S	12/02/24
Ms. Jane Adwoakum Amakye	P&S	Queen Elizabeth II Hall	12/02/24
Ms. Doreen Mould	Queen Elizabeth II Hall	Agroforestry	12/02/24
Mr. Shadrack B. Quansah	Acct. & Finance	Maintenance	12/02/24
Mrs. Charlotte A. Smith	Photocopy Unit	Mathematics	12/02/24
Mrs. Deborah Antwi	WS&T	Provost Off. CoE	12/02/24
Mr. Kingsley K. Ohemeng	HRDD	Cath. Chaplaincy	12/02/24
Mr. John Kwofie	Photocopy Unit	Comm. Design	19/02/24
Mr. Stephen Yaw Sarfo	Photocopy Unit	Publishing Stds.	19/02/24
Mr. Thomas Quansah	CoE	CANR	01/02/24
Mr. Joseph Kwaku Afriyie	Hospital	CoE	01/02/24
Mr. Sandow A. Akolbila	QAPO	Welfare Office	01/02/24
			i

Mr. Peter Wordui	CANR	CHS	01/02/24
Mr. Issaka Kassim	CoE	QAPO	01/02/24
Mr. Michael Opoku	KSB	CANR	01/02/24
Mr. Abdulai Siaka	CHS	CoHSS	01/02/24
Mr. Richard Sakyi Afful	Welfare	Transport	01/02/24
Mr. Emmanuel Kofi Laare	Transport	Hospital	01/02/24
Mr. Emmanuel Brentuo	Transport	CHS	01/02/24
Mr. Francis Kumi	Transport	UITS	01/02/24
Mr. Agyemang Boakye	CANR	DoSA	01/02/24
Mr. Joseph Kwesi Essilfie	CHS	CABE	01/02/24
Ms. Dufie Amoateng	Hospital	EQU	01/03/24
Mr. Sulemana A. Abdulai	EQU	Hospital	01/03/24
Mr. Charles Afrifa	CoHSS	CHS	12/03/24
Mr. Nicholas Mwinsori	CoS	Transport	08/04/24
Mr. Emmanuel Owusu-Agyemang	CoE	UPK	08/04/24
Ms. Caroline Ellen Adum-Yeboah	UPK	Finance Off.	08/04/24
Mr. Emmanuel Adjei	Transport	Republic Hall	08/04/24
Ms. Gloria Owusu Afriyie	Finance Off.	CoE	08/04/24
Mrs. Mabel Afrakomah Ansah Bonful	Cash Office	IDL	08/04/24
Ms. Sheila Nyantakyiwaa Frimpong	IDL	Cash Office	08/04/24
Mr. Clement Boateng Owusu	Hospital	Payroll	08/04/24
Ms. Emelia Antwi	Graduate Studies	Hospital	08/04/24
Mr. Kwame Adu-Gyamfi	Budget Section	Payroll	08/04/24
Mr. William Baffour-Kyei	Payroll	CoHSS	08/04/24
Mr. Eric Bekoe	Republic Hall	SGS	08/04/24
Mr. Andrews Nyarko	Payroll	Budget Section	08/04/24

UPGRADING

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Ms. Gifty Nkum	Library	Library Asst.	01/01/24

POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACTS

Name	Department	Period
Prof. Robert Kwame Nkum	Physics	01/11/23-31/07/24
Prof. Fareed Kow N. Arthur	Biochem. & Biotech.	01/11/23-31/07/24
Prof. Reimmel Kwame Adosraku	Pharmaceutical Chemsitry	01/11/23-31/07/24
Prof. Emmanuel L. Kwame Osafo	Animal Science	01/11/23-31/07/24
Dr. Joseph Akpaloo	Surgery	01/11/23-31/07/24
Dr. Kwasi Baah Gyamfi	Mathematics	01/11/23-31/07/24
Very Rev. (Dr.) Frimpong Wiafe	Religious Studies	01/11/23-31/07/24
Sheikh S. M. Zakaria	Religious Studies	01/11/23-31/07/24
Mr. James Kennedy Turkson	HR&OD	01/11/23-31/07/24
Mr. William Mark Adolwine	Land Economy	01/11/23-31/07/24

CONTRACT APPOINTMENTS

Name	Department	Position	Period
Mr. Blessed Kofi Annan	Affiliations	SAA	01/01/24-31/12/24
Ms. Abigail A. Ofori	URO	SAA	01/01/24-31/12/24
Mr. Emmanuel Dankwah	URO	Snr. Technician	01/01/24-31/12/24
Mr. Emmanuel Offei	URO	Snr. Technician	01/01/24-31/12/24
Mr. Vincent Gross Hope	URO	Snr. Technician	01/01/24-31/12/24
Mr. Joseph K. Domevenu	Focus FM	Security Guard	01/01/24-31/12/24
Mr. Emmanuel K. Boamah	Focus FM	Security Guard	01/01/24-31/12/24
Mr. Samuel Darko	Focus FM	Security Guard	01/01/24-31/12/24
Ms. Cynthia Abankwah	Focus FM	Cleaner	01/01/24-31/12/24

SUSPENSION OF SALARY

Name	Department	Effective Date
Prof. Justice K. Owusu-Ansah	Planning	01/01/24
Mr. Dennis B.B. Darko	Crop and Soil Sciences	04/01/24
Mr. Ismail A. Kaunda	UITS	27/01/24
Ms. Linda A. Ayim	Basic School	01/03/24
Mr. Joseph A. Agyemang	EQU	01/03/24

VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT

NameDepartmentEffective DateMr. Clarkson Boateng AsareLibrary01/02/24

RESIGNATIONS

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Moses Agyemang Ameyaw	HR&OD	04/01/24
Mr. Derrick Karikari Obour	Computer Engineering	01/02/24
Mr. Daniel Walker Egyir	Horticulture	01/02/24
Ms. Sylvia Lorlonyo Kabutey	Hospital	27/03/24
Ms. Awurama Y. Kwarteng	Hospital	10/10/23
Ms. Mary Lamptey	UITS	01/12/23

REDESIGNATIONS

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Joseph Mensah Ohemeng	Dev't Office	SACW	01/01/24
Mr. Dominic Amenador	CSS	Snr. Technician	01/01/24
Mr. Andrews Evans Cobbinah	Clin. Microb.	Snr. Technician	01/01/24
Mr. Isaac Abankwah Obeng	Clin. Microb.	Snr. Technician	01/01/24
Nana Osei Adutwum	Basic School	Snr. Teacher	01/01/24

VACATION OF POSTS

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Stephen Edwini-Bonsu	Civil Engineering	18/01/24
Mr. Daniel Adjei Boampong	Communication Design	13/12/23
Mr. Kodwo Adam-Moses	English	12/08/23
Mr. Frederick Kwakye Asimen	Security Services	01/01/24
Ms. Irene Amankwah	Hospital	08/01/24
Mrs. Paulina Amoah	Hospital	08/02/24

RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY

Name	Department	Resumption Date
Dr. Sanjeev Singh	A&IC	29/01/24
Ms. Juliet Awomadare	Hospital	04/01/24
Mr. Vincent Kusi-Kyei	FRT	01/03/24

GRANT OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

Name	Department	Period
Mr. Kingsley Osei-Bonsu Ms. Emmanuella O. Asamoah	Civil Engineering Finance Office	29/01/24-28/01/26 04/01/24-03/01/28

GRANT OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Name	Department	Period/Date
Dr. Justice Enu	Teacher Education	01/01/24-31/12/24
Dr. Frank Kwaku Agyei	S&FM	01/01/24-31/12/24
Dr. Issac Kankam-Boadu	Crop & Soil Science	01/03/24-28/02/25
Mr. Joseph K. Boateng	Publishing Studies	01/03/24-31/08/24
Mr. Eric Darko	Hospital	01/01/24-30/06/24
Ms. Felicia Nkansah	Hospital	22/01/24-21/07/24
Mr. Emmanuel A. Kwarteng	Hospital	01/03/24-31/08/24
Mrs. Stancie Ahema Bobie	URO	01/02/24-31/07/24
Mr. Stephen Ofori	KCC	01/02/24-31/07/24
Ms. Nana Nyarko A. Manu	Basic School	16/02/24-15/05/24

EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Name	Department	Period
Dr. Paa Kwame Baah	EIST	01/07/24-31/12/24
Ms. Rita Namoe Tabi	TCC	01/01/24-29/02/24
Ms. Mavis Owusu	Basic School	05/03/24-04/06/24

RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Name Department Resumption Date

Ms. Paulina Aboagye Finance Office 22/01/24

EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

Name Department Period

Dr. Emmanuel Kobia-Acquah O&VS 01/03/24-31/08/24

RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

Name Department Effective Date

Mr. Silas Adjei Herbal Medicine 22/01/24

GRANT OF SABBATICAL LEAVE

Name Department Period

Mr. James Frimpong-Asante Land Economy 01/01/24-31/12/24

RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM SABBATICAL LEAVE

Name Department Resumption Date

Prof. Eric Fosu Oteng-Abayie Economics 01/02/24
Dr. Samuel Kwaku Smith Esseh Publishing Studies 26/01/24

RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM POST-SABBATICAL LEAVE

Name Department Resumption Date

Dr. Derrick Asamoah Owusu S&AS 06/01/24

WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION FOR SABBATICAL LEAVE

Name Department Period

Dr. Esther Serwaah Afreh English 01/01/24-31/12/24

GRANT OF MATERNITY LEAVE

Name	Department	Period
Prof. (Mrs.) Faustina Dufie Wireko-Manu	FS&T	09/12/23-08/03/24
Dr. Kate Takyi	Computer Science	15/01/24-28/04/24
Ms. Getrude Opoku	Chemical Engineering	04/02/24-18/05/24
Mrs. Akosua Konadu Adjei-Kusi	Pharmacognosy	18/12/23-31/03/24
Ms. Hajara Baba	KCC	02/02/24-16/05/24
Ms. Efua B. Morrison	Basic Schools	20/01/24-03/05/24
Ms. Lordina A. Mbeah	Basic Schools	20/02/24-09/05/24
Ms. Jennifer Owusu Kwarteng	Basic Schools	29/01/24-12/05/24
Ms. Joyce Amponsah Nti	Hospital	21/02/24-04/06/24

UPDATE OF RECORDS

The records of the underlisted Members of Staff have been updated after been awarded various Degrees/Diplomas/Certificates/Memberships from the respective Institutions.

Name	Certificate	Institution
Dr. Isaac Nkrumah	PhD (Solid State Physics)	KNUST
Dr. Isaac Mensah Bonsu	PhD (Physiotherapy)	UoTW
Dr. Pauline Boachie-Ansah	PhD (Clinical Pharmacy)	KNUST
Dr. Seth Christopher Y. Appiah	PhD (Medical Research- Int. Health)	LMU, Munich, Germany
Dr. Kwame Obeng	PhD (Geomatic Eng)	KNUST
Dr. Barbara Gyapong-Korsah	PhD (Environmental Sanitation &Waste Management)	KNUST

Dr. Bernard K. Amoah	PhD (Geological Resources & Geological Eng.)	University of Hohai
Mr. Richard Kyei	MSc. Logistics & Supply Chain Mgt.	KNUST
Mr. Frederick Oduro	MSc. Facilities Management.	KNUST
Ms. Lydia Ahiavor	MBA (Logistics & Supply Chain Mgt.)	KNUST
Mrs. Regina D. Owusu Asare	MA Human Resource Devt.	UCC
Mr. Joseph Mensah	BSc. Business Administration (Logistics & Supply Chain Mgt.)	KNUST
Mr. Prince Mensah	BSc. Fire, Safety & Disaster Mgt.	UENR
Mr. Samuel Yeboah Addison	BTech. Library & Information Sci.	KsTU
Mr. Cletus Minaab Sapak	Dip. Basic Education	UEW
Ms. Stella Bempah	Dip. Cert. Environmental Health	KNUST
Mr. Alfred Owusu Osei	BA Info. Stds. & Soc.	UG
Ms Joana Larbi	BTech. Lib. & Info. Sci.	KsTU
Mr. Dominic Amenador	BTech Mechanical Eng. (Plant)	KsTU
Mrs. Linda A. Cobba-Eshun	MPH (Health Service Planning & Management)	KNUST
Mr. Abagani Atonka	HND (Mechanical Eng.)	KsTU
Mr. Gilbert Osei Bonsu	Dip. (Mechanical Eng.)	KsTU
Mrs. Charlotte Adadzewa Smith	BTech. (Secretaryship & Management Studies)	KsTU
Ms. Abigail Adomako	M.Ed (Guidance & Counselling)	UCC
Ms. Mary Yemotiokor Odoi	MSc. (Accounting & Finance)	KNUST
Ms. Juliet Awomadare	Dip. (Dental Surgery Assistantship)	CHWB, Kintampo
Ms. Josephine Siaw Amponsah	BSc. (Community Health Nursing)	WIUC
Ms. Hannah Yeboah-Appiah	MPA	KNUST
Mrs. Rita O. Kuffour	MBA (Human Resources Management), CEMBA	KNUST
Mr. Emmanuel Abban	MED (Physical Education)	UCC
Mr. Nana Kwame Adjei	Professional Membership Certificate	CILT, UK
Mr. James Kwadwo Boateng	Professional Membership Certificate	CILT, UK

Ms. Abigail Adomako	M.Ed. Guidance & Counsellling	UCC
Mrs. Getrude Otoo	B.Ed. Basic Education (Proficiency II)	UEW
Mr. Noel Tetteh	Lithographic Machine Minding	NVTI
Ms. Hannah Ahimah Aggrey	B.Tech Hospitality Management & Catering Tech.	KsTU

HALL FELLOWSHIPS

The underlisted Members of Staff have been assigned to the following Halls of Residence as fellows:

Name	Department	Hall
Dr. Kwame Ansong Wadei	HR&OD	University Hall
Dr. Kwame A. Duffour	HR&OD	Unity Hall
Dr. Raphael E. Ayibor	Economics	Unity Hall
Dr. Patrick Swanzy	Teacher Education	Unity Hall
Ms. Sylvia Opoku-Fofie	English	Unity Hall
Mr. Yakubu Alhassan	English	Unity Hall
Mr. Collins Mbuayang	Public Law	Queen Elizabeth II Hall
Mr. Clement Nsobire Atobinga	Anatomy	Independence Hall

CHANGE OF NAMES

The name **Mr. Pius-Giovanni Adetarima** of the University Security Services has been changed to **Mr. Pius-Giovanni Akabote Adetarima** following the submission of change of name as published in the Ghana Gazette No. 187 on Friday 20th October 2023

The name **Miss Anita Dansowaa Awuah**, wife of Dr. Frederick Owusu-Nimo of the Department of Civil Engineering has been changed to **Mrs. Anita Dansowaa Owusu-Nimo** following the submission of change of name as published in the Ghana Gazette No. 14 on Friday 29th January 2022.

The name **Miss Josephine Kraah Djampim** of the College of Art and Built Environment has been changed to **Mrs. Josephine Kraah Bright** following the submission of change of name as published in the Ghana Gazette No. 100 on Wednesday 22nd June 2022.

REGISTRATION OF SPOUSES

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. John Mensah** of the **Department of Supply Chain and Information Systems** and **Miss Joyce Owusu**, the records of Dr. John Mensah has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Joyce Owusu as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. Michael Osei Asibey** of the **Department of Planning** and **Miss Vivian Yeboah**, the records of Dr. Michael Osei Asibey has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Vivian Yeboah as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. Francis Opoku** of the **Department of Chemistry** and **Miss Mary Otchere**, the records of Dr. Francis Opoku has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Mary Otchere as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. Prosper Aduah Akaba** of the **Department of Geological Engineering** and **Miss Evelyn Lamisi Asuah**, the records of Dr. Prosper Aduah Akaba has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Evelyn Lamisi Asuah as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. John Kusi of the Department of Electrical and Electronic Engineering and Miss Priscilla Fraiku, the records of Mr. John Kusi has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Priscilla Fraiku as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. Enoch Kojo Ayesu** of the **Department of Economics** and **Miss Grace Bamfo-Ennin**, the records of Dr. Enoch Kojo Ayesu has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Grace Bamfo-Ennin as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Gustav Koku Gbadagba of the University Security Services and Miss Innocentia Kpormorne Simpini, the records of Mr. Gustav Koku Gbadagba has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Innocentia Kpormorne Simpini as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Jerry Jay Kraa of the Department of Marketing and Corporate Strategy and Miss Mavis Adibi, the records of Mr. Jerry Jay Kraa has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Mavis Adibi as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Mr. Baba Masuna** of the **University Security Services** and **Ms. Matilda Quaye**, the records of Mr. Baba Masuna has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Ms. Matilda Quaye as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Ms. Lydia Nnipaa Kumi of the Department of Geological Engineering and Mr. Kingsley Essiam Mensah, the records of Ms. Lydia Nnipaa Kumi has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Mr. Kingsley Essiam Mensah as her legitimate husband.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Miss Catherine Botokua-Nyako of the University Hospital and Mr. Kenneth Fosu Ameka, the records of Miss Catherine Botokua-Nyako has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Mr. Kenneth Fosu Ameka as her legitimate husband.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Miss Eddel Amissah of the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources and Mr. Andrew Owusu-Ansah Banahene, the records of Miss Eddel Amissah has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Mr. Andrew Owusu-Ansah Banahene as her legitimate husband.

DISSOLUTION AND/OR REGISTRATION OF MARRIAGES

Following the submission of Statutory Declaration in respect of the Dissolution of Marriage between **Prof. Mohammed Hadrat Yusif** of the **Department of Economics** and **Ms. Afia Oforiwaa**, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and Ms. Afia Oforiwaa's name expunged from the records of the University. Further, having submitted a Statutory Declaration of remarriage, the University recognises **Mrs. Nafisa Hadrat Yusif** as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of relevant documents of the Dissolution of the Marriage between **Miss Rukayatu Abdul-Aziz** of the **University Relations Office** and **Mr. Asif Bala Yafis**, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and Mr. Asif Bala Yafis's name expunged from the records of the University.

Following the submission of relevant documents of the Dissolution of the Marriage between **Mr. Emmanuel Aduadem Azenab** of the **University Security Services** and **Ms. Grace Amanchenab**, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and Ms. Grace Amanchenab's name expunged from the records of the University.

Following the submission of relevant documents of the Dissolution of Marriage between Ms. Anita Achiaa Agyemang of the University Hospital and Mr. Michael Yaw Adu, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and Mr. Michael Yaw Adu's name expunged from the records of the University.

NOTE

All University Recorders and other Publications are accessible online via: **bit.ly/knust-publications**

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

1	Δ	١
•		ø

Α		
A&BE	-	Agricultural and Biosystems Engineering
A&IC	-	Anaesthesiology and Intensive Care
Acct.	-	Accounting
AEA&E	-	Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness & Extension
Acct.	-	Accounting
ARF	-	Assistant Research Fellow
AOH	-	Adult Oral Health
Assoc.	-	Associate
Asst.	-	Assistant
ATO	-	Assistant Transport Officer
В		
BA	-	Bachelor of Art
B&DOH	-	Basic and Diagnostic Oral Health
Biochem. &	-	Biochemistry and Biotechnology
Biotech.		,
BIRD	-	Bureau of Integrated Rural Development
BSc.	-	Bachelor of Science
BTech-		
C		
CABE	-	College of Art and Built Environment
Cath.	-	Catholic
CANR	-	College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
CeCASt	-	Centre for Culture and African Studies
CEMBA	-	Commonwealth Executive Master of Business
		Administration
CHS	-	College of Health Sciences
CHWB	-	College of Health and Well-being
CILT	-	Chattered Institute of Logistics and Transport
CIHRM	-	Chartered Institute of Human Resource
		Management
CIPS	-	Chartered Institute of Procurement & Supply
CoE	-	College of Engineering
COH&O	-	Child Oral Health and Orthodontics
CoHSS	-	College of Humanities and Social Sciences
Comm.	-	Communication
CoS	-	College of Science
CSS	-	Centre for Settlement Studies
CTM	-	Construction Technology and Management
Clin.	-	Clinical

DEIST	-	Department of Educational Innovations in
		Science and Technology
Diagno.	-	Diagnostics
DIAT	-	Department of Indigenous Art & Technology
Dip.	-	Diploma
DoSA	-	Directorate of Student Affairs
DSA	-	Dental Surgery Assistant
_		5 ,
E		
EEE	-	Electrical and Electronic Engineering
E&CCN	-	Emergency and Critical Care Nursing
EIST	-	Educational Innovations in Science and
		Technology
Eng.	-	Engineering
EENT	-	Eye, Ear, Nose and Throat
Epid. & Biostat.	-	Epidemiology and Biostatistics
EQU	_	Environmental Quality Unit
F		
F&WM	-	Fisheries and Watershed Management
FAHS	-	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences
FE&CE	-	Faculty of Electrical and Computer Engineering
FM	-	Frequency Modulation
FM&CE	-	Faculty of Mechanical and Chemical Engineering
FoA	-	Faculty of Agriculture
FP&CS	-	Faculty of Physical and Computational Sciences
FPO	-	Fire Protection Officer
FPPS	-	Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences
FRNR	-	Faculty of Renewable Natural Resources
FRT	-	Forest Resources Technology
FSS	-	Faculty of Social Sciences
FS&T	-	Food Science and Technology
G		<i></i>
		General
Gen	-	
G&G	-	Grounds and Gardens
G&IH	-	Global and International Health
G&RD	-	Geography and Rural Development
G&SD	-	Geography and Sustainable Development
GhIE	-	Ghana Institution of Engineering

Н	
HND H&PS H&TS HP&E HPM&E HR HRDD HR&OD	 Higher National Diploma History and Political Studies Hospitality and Tourism Studies Health Promotion and Education Health Policy, Management and Economics Human Resource Human Resource Development Division Human Resources and Organisation Department
IDL Info. Instr ICPS	 Institute of Distance Learning Information Instructor Imperial College of Professional Studies
JAR JHS Jnr.	 Junior Assistant Registrar Junior High School Junior
KCC KNUST KSB KSMD KsTU	 KNUST Counselling Centre Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology KNUST School of Business KNUST School of Medicine and Dentistry Kumasi Technical University
Lang. Lib. LMU	 Language Library Ludwig Maximilian University
MA MBA M.Ed Meteo. M&CS Mgt.	 Master of Arts Master of Business Administration Master of Education Meteorology Marketing and Corporate Strategy Management

Microb. MPA MPH MSc.	 Microbiology Master of public Administration Master of Public Health Master of Science
NER NSE	Nyansapo Eco-ResortNational Secretarial Examinations
0	
O&EH O&G O&MS O&VS Off.	 Occupational & Environmental Health Obstetrics and Gynaecology Orals and Maxillofacial Sciences Optometry and Visual Science Office
P&S PAA P&SS PF&RH PH&E Pharm. Chem. PhD P&PS PHFH&FS PHS Proc. Prof. Prog. Prot.	 Painting and Sculpture Principal Administrative Assistant Physiotherapy and Sports Science Population, Family and Reproductive Health Public Health and Epidemiology Pharmaceutical Chemistry Doctor of Philosophy Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences Public Health Food Hygiene and Food Safety Principal Health Superintendent Procurement Professor Programme Protestant
QAPO	- Quality Assurance and Planning Office
S	
SAA SACW SAR S&AS S&FM	 Senior Administrative Assistant Senior Assistant Clerk of Works Senior Assistant Registrar Statistics and Actuarial Science Silviculture and Forest Management

S&SW SC&IS Sci. SEDA SGS SMD Snr. SPH SRF SO SSO Stds. Supt. T		Sociology and Social Work Supply Chain & Information System Science Staff and Educational Development Association School of Graduate Studies School of Medicine and Dentistry Senior School of Public health Senior Research Fellow Security Officer Senior Security Officer Studies Superintendent
TAB		Theoretical and Applied Biology
TCC	_	Technology Consultancy Centre
Telecom.	_	Telecommunications
TVET	_	Technical and Vocational Education and Training
U		
UCC	-	University of Cape Coast
UDS	-	University for Development Studies
UENR	-	University of Energy and Natural Resources
UEW	-	University of Education
UG	-	University of Ghana
UITS	-	University Information Technology Services
UK	-	United Kingdom
UniSA	-	University of South Africa, South Africa
Univ.	-	University
UoTW	-	University of The Witwatersrand, Johannesburg
UPK	-	University Printing Press
USS	-	University Security Services
V		
VTI	-	Visiting Technical Instructor
W		
WAPCP	-	West African Postgraduate College of Pharmacists
W&RM	-	Wildlife and Range Management
WIUC	-	Wisconsin International University College
WS&T	-	Wood Science and Technology